
MARYLAND HISTORICAL TRUST ADDENDUM SHEET 
MD 5 Brandywine Interchange 

Property Name: T.B. 
Survey No.: PG:85A-33 

Property Address Brandywine Road/Old Brandywine Road. T.B .. Prince George's County 
OwnerName/Address~M~u=l=ti-pl_e~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 
Year Built circa 1850 - circa 1900 

Description: 

The Village of T.B. was previously surveyed by the Prince George's County Historic Preservation Commission in 1986 and 
1987, and by P.A.C. Spero & Company in 1996. Since the time of the previous survey a tenant cottage, possibly associated 
with the demolished Boswell House (PG:85A-31), and known as #11 in the survey form, has been demolished and a 1-story 
flat roof structure has been built on the south side of Accokeek Road. Also once associated with the Boswell House are two 
barns and a corncrib located behind Dyson's Store at 13708 Brandywine Road. These outbuildings were not included in 
either of the previous surveys. They are located on a parcel which was originally part of a 1.12 hectare (2. 772 acre) parcel 
which William Boswell purchased from Eliza Luckett in 1908. 

The first barn dates from circa 1920, and is a 2-story, wood-frame, front-gable hay barn. It has vertical-board siding and a 
corrugated metal roof. The second barn dates from circa 1960, and is of concrete block construction with a brick facade 
and a gambrel roof. The corncrib dates from circa 1920, and is a 1-story, wood-frame, front-gable building, with a corrugated 
metal roof and a single door on the west elevation. The building is on concrete piers, and has horizontal slats for siding. 

Sig nifica nee: 

Tee Bee, also known as T.B., is located at the junction of two pre-Revolutionary roads. One road connected the port at 
Piscataway to southeastern Prince George's County along the Patuxent River; the other connected St. John's Church at 
Accokeek with Upper Marlboro. A later road, cut in the mid-nineteenth century, led directly south from T.B. into Charles 
County. The stagecoach from Washington, D.C. stopped regularly at T.B. in the nineteenth century (MHT, PG: 85A-33; 
Sherwood 1986). 

l.n 1828 tax assessment calls the area Taylor's Shop, after Zephaniah Taylor's blacksmith shop. A road survey of the same 
year calls the same area T.B. Local tradition holds that the name "T.B." was taken from an early boundary marker placed 
at the division line between the lands of the William Townshend family on the west and the Brooke family on the east (MHT, 
PG:85A-33). Other sources suggest that the initials stand for Major Thomas Brooke of the British militia. In 1664, Brooke 
received a patent for a 2,530 acre tract, known as Brookefield, in this area (Martin 1969). Brooke represented Calvert County 
in the Provincial Assembly from 1663 to 1666. He was High Sheriff of the County from 1666 to 1667 and became Presiding 
Justice of the County Court in 1667. Brooke died in 1676. His son and grandson were also named Thomas Brooke and 
lived at Brookefield in Prince George's County (formed in 1696) (Maryland Genealogies 1980, 95). 

The first known building to be located at T.B. was a small, frame dwelling constructed circa 1830 by William Townshend for 
his daughter, Mrs. Tomlin. The Tomlin family built a small store adjacent to the dwelling (MHT, PG:85A-33). A man named 
J.C. Thompson is said to have operated a hotel in the village during the Civil War (Pathfinder 1944). The hotel reportedly 
burned in 1890 (Dobbin 1961). After the Civil War, A.W. Marlow opened a second, larger store in T.B. 

In the same year that T.B.'s first postmaster was appointed (1862), a merchant and farmer named J. Eli Huntt moved to T.B. 
(Dobbin 1961). Huntt would become the pre-eminent figure in the history of the community. He began by purchasing the 
Tomlin Property, where he lived and operated a small store. In 1876, he bought Marlow's store and residence. Huntt closed 
the Tomlin store, moved the building across the street, and converted it to a residence for the blacksmith (Huntt/Luckett 
Property PG:85A-55). He convinced Dr. Joseph Latimer of Anacostia to move into Marlow's residence. Huntt then moved 
his own business into Marlow's store. Hopkins' 1878 map describes Huntt as a "Dealer in Dry Goods and Groceries, Patent 
Medicines, Boots, Shoes, Paints, Oils, Glass, Dye Stuffs, and Hardware, Fancy Goods, Hats, Caps, etc.• Huntt later 
constructed a new building next to his store to house an undertaking business and a meeting hall. Throughout the late­
nineteenth century, Huntt remained the most prominent citizen of T.B., serving as proprietor of the general store, 
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Significance: (continued) 

postmaster and Judge of the Prince George's County Orphans Court. In 1889, he acquired the Gwynn Park plantation, 
located east of T.B., from the prominent Gwynn family. When the village population peaked at 150 in the late 1880s, the 
community included schools for black and white children, two nearby Methodist churches, two blacksmith's shops, two 
undertakers, two general stores and two doctors. Following Huntt's death in 1897, his store was managed by William E. 
Boswell. Boswell eventually bought the business and constructed a new store building and residence to the west of the Huntt 
store (MHT, PG:85A-33). 

T.B. was in danger of decline by the end of the nineteenth century. During the 1870s and 1880s, both the Baltimore and 
Potomac Railroad and the Southern Maryland and Point Lookout Railroad had bypassed T.B. in favor of the village of 
Brandywine, located two miles to the east. Businesses and other activities favored this location, and T.B. remained a small, 
crossroads village serving only local farmers and travelers. In 1927, the Governor Crain Highway, now Route 301, was 
constructed along a new alignment immediately east of T.B. Several dwellings were constructed around the periphery of the 
village between 1930 and 1950. In 1950, however, Maryland Route 5, which formerly followed Brandywine Road north of 
T.B. and Old Brandywine Road south of T.B., was moved to a new alignment immediately east of Brandywine Road. J. 
Huntt's former residence, which included the circa 1830 Tomlin House, was moved at this time. Although Route 5 did not 
result in extensive demolition, T.B. failed quickly after its construction. The general store which operated in Marlow's 
commercial building closed in 1957, and Boswell's store was demolished in the 1960s. At present, T.B. contains an antiques 
shop and several residences (MHT, PG:85A-33, 1986; PG:85A-14, 1985; PG:85A-16, 1985; PG:85A-17). 

--National Register Evaluation: 

The Village of T.B. was previously recommended as eligible for the National Register as an Historic District. In accordance 
with recommendations made by the Maryland Historical Trust, the eligibility is being reconsidered due to the small number 
of contributing buildings which were located within the district. Those buildings which may be individually eligible (85A-14, 
85A-15, and 85A-16) have also been re-evaluated on an individual basis. Of the 13 buildings originally surveyed in T.B., 11 
remain. Only 5 of those buildings date from a significant period in the history of T.B., and of those, only 3 appear to be 
individually eligible for the National Register. The majority of the buildings in the survey area date from the early-to-mid­
twentieth century, and have been heavily altered. The location of the buildings along three roads creates a sense ofscattered 
residential development rather than of a coherent village center. The T.B. area is not eligible for the National Register of 
Historic Places. The property is not eligible under Criterion A, as the majority of the buildings no longer convey the sense 
of the historic community of T.B. Historic research indicates that the property has no association with persons who have 
made specific contributions to history, and therefore, it does not meet Criterion B. It is not eligible under Criterion C, as the 
community has been compromised by the addition of many twentieth-century buildings and the destruction or severe 
alteration of several important buildings within the community. The introduction of Route 301 and Maryland Route 5 in the 
twentieth century has compromised the rural setting of the community. Finally, the community has no known potential to 
yield important information, and therefore, is not eligible under Criterion D. 
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MARYLAND HISTORICAL TRUST CONTINUATION SHEET 
U.S. 301 SOUTH CORRIDOR TRANSPORTATION STUDY 

Property Name: Tee Bee Historic District 
Survey No.: PG: SSA-33 (PACS 876-885) 

- Property Address Brandywine Road/Old Brandywine Road. Tee Bee. Prince George's County 

-

OwnerName/Address __ M~u~lt=i~l~e------------------------------~ 
Year Built circa 1850-circa 1900 

Description: 

The Tee Bee Historic District was previously surveyed by the Prince George's County Historic Preservation Commission in 
1986 and 1987. Since the time of the previous survey, one contributing structure, the Boswell House at 13705 Old 
Brandywine Road, is no longer extant. All other structures within the district are unaltered. 

National Register Evaluation: 

The Tee Bee Historic District is eligible for the National Register of Historic Places under Criteria A and C. The area meets 
Criterion A as representative of the society and economy of a late-nineteenth century crossroads community. Extant 
structures in the town, including a store, a casket shop and several residences which date to the period of significance, 
remain as characteristic features of a town which grew as a result of its location at the intersection of the Washington-Charles 
County Road and the Brandywine-Piscataway Road. The district is not eligible under Criterion B, as historic research 
indicates no association with persons who have made specific contributions to history. The community is eligible under 
Criterion C, due to the presence of examples of mid-nineteenth century, rural vernacular architecture and later Folk Victorian 
structures. The five (5) contributing buildings within the historic district have good integrity of materials and the community 
retains much of the feeling of a small crossroads village. Finally, the district has no known potential to yield important 
information, and therefore, does not meet Criterion D. 

Verbal Boundary Description and Justification: 

According to the Maryland Historical Trust State Historic Sites Inventory Form prepared in 1986 and 1987, the boundary of 
the Tee Bee Historic District consists of an area at the intersection of Brandywine Road (MD 381), Old Brandywine Road, and 
Dyson Road, including approximately 7.7 hectares (19 acres). It includes buildings on both sides of Brandywine Road and 
Old Brandywine Road at the five-point intersection. The area is bounded on the west by MD 5 (Branch Avenue), which is 
approximately 152.4 meters (500 feet) from the center of the crossroads. Twelve (12) structures are located within the district; 
five (5) contributing and seven (7) non-contributing (see attached map). 

MHT CONCURRENCE: 
Eligibility __ recommended _x_ not recommended 
Criteria A B C D Considerations A B C D __ E __ F __ G __ None 
Comments:MHTis ~ c~rtable completingfts ~ie-;-;f Ws 

substantial information concernin the boundaries 
proposed Historic District. 
Tee Bee Historic District. al 
information on Tee Bee as a crossroads communit 
Suzanne Pickens 07/21/199u7~--.i::z..t.::::3::::3.:::1...:~...,l...~~~-L-f-~Ll-J_...J-~~~ 
Reviewer, Office of Preservation Services Date 

Preparer: 
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larylaad Historical Trast 
State Historic Sites l1n1tory Form 

--
1. Name {indicate pref erred name} 

hlelOrlc Tee Bee -~ 

Md/or common · TB 

2. Location 

ctty, town · TB . ~ '-- -

Maryland 

3. Classification 
c.e ••• .., 

dletrlct 
~ bullcllng(•) 
_muctan _ .... 
-ableet 

Oauw ,,, 
_publlc 
~priwll9 _ _. ........ ~ 
_1npraa111 
_being COllllderM 
~not &pplicable 

: 

...... 

..L a:crnpl1d 
+una:c:c epled 
-·- worll In ...... 
AHlllllll• 
..&_ J9E ...trtclecl 
-i.-: •netrlcllcl +no 

Survey No. PG#SSA - 33 

Magi No. 

DOE __:Jes no 

eo19111l1>1•I dlatrtCt 4 

Pri nee George's 

........ u .. 
- egrlculture 
..A_ COllllWCl.a 

_ .......... 
gouernment 

_.,_ 
-lk prlv• rnld1nce 
~rellglCM• 
- 9Clentlftc 
- trmt1p~tatto.1 
~other: 

4. Owner of Property c11ve names and mailing addre•••• •f .!!!. ewners > 

~ ... : 

-·c:r~ · Bu11ding Inventory telephone no. : 

city, town state and zip code 

5. Location of Legal Description 

Prince George's. Courtey Courthouse liber 

1trwt a number Main Street folio 

ctty, town ·Upper Marlboro ..... MD 

&. Representation in Existing Historical. surveys 

t1t1e None 

... _ ........ _ ... _county _toa 

depoeilory for IUrwy Fl IC a nla 

··-. ..... ..... 



7. ·Description Survey ~o. PG#85A-33 

CeMllllOft 
.....:L Hc:etlent 
~good 
~,.., 

Clteckw 
_ detertotatN ~ uNltered 
_rulna ~_..,. 

_unexpoMd 

CMckw 
...¥-. origlnet lite 
~moved ~of move ca. 1876 

Prepare both a summary paragraph and a general description of th.e reaource and its 
various elements aa it exists today. 

The historic survey district for TB is an area of approximately 
840,000 square feet. It is located at the intersection of Brandywine Road 
(Maryland Route 381 ), Old Brandywine Road, and Dyson Road, just a short 
distance east of Maryland Route 5. It includes the buildings on both 
sides of Brandywine Road and Old Brandywine Road at this five-point 
intersection. 

This area includes R-A zoning (residential-agricultural) south and 
east of the five-point intersection, and C-S-C zoning (commercial shopping 
center) on the north side of Brandywine Road west of the same intersection. 
Thirteen buildings are included and described: 

10 residences (including one converted from a late nineteenth century 
casket shop), and 3 commercial establishments. 

Four of the buildings have been doctJnented as part of the 1984/1985 
and 1985/1986 historic surveys of Prince George's County: 

Building Inventory #8: Marlow-~untt Store - P.G. #86A-14 
Building Inventory #9: Huntt Casket Shop - P.G. #85A-15 
Building Inventory #10: Boswell House - P.G. #86A-31 
Building Inventory #12: Marlow-MacPherson House - P.G. #85A-16 

Inventory forms for these four buildings are sutxnitted as part of 
this district survey. 

The survey district includes six (6) contributing buildings and seven 
(7) non-contributing buildings. The contributing buildings range in date 
from the 1850 1 s (the house built for local merchant Marlow) through the 
c~~mercial establishments of the 1860 1 s and 1870 1 s (the Marlow-Huntt 
general store and casket shop), to vernacular d#ellings of the early 
twentieth century. The non-contributing are small dwellings and 
commercial establishments of the 1930 1 s and 1950 1 s. 

The survey district is characterized by both residential and 
commercial buildings. The dwellings are frame folk Victorian, with an 
example of an I-house, a cross-gable dwelling, and a gable-front-and-wing 
plan dwelling. The general store and the casket shop (now a residence) 
are rare surviving examples of folk Victorian front-gable commercial 
buildings. 

The area is rural, but profoundly impacted by the construction of 
Maryland Route 5, only 500 feet to the west. The streets are tree-lined 

-~ -··- . -·- ... ··---------
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Section 7 Page 

in the residential section, and have no sidewalks. In the commercial 
section, the roadway js wider, there are no sidewalks, and there are 
virtually no trees. · 

A building inventory follows; it includes brief descriptions of all 
13 buildings. Maryland Historical Trust Inventory forms follow for the 
Marlow-Huntt Store, the Huntt Casket Shop, the Boswell House and the 
Marlow-MacPherson House. 

2 



8. Significance Survey ~o. PG#85A-33 

......... 
- pr9hlatortc 
-1~1411 
--1~1511 
_1eoo-1nt 
-1~1791 
~1800-1111 
_;ir_ 1900-

ArMa of ll9nfflcw• Check Md JutJfy -.. • 
_ arc:Motogy-preftl9toric _ community planning - l•nd1cape architecture_ reflglon 
_ archeotogy-hlatorie _ conMrYation - 18W - scl1nce 
_ agriculture aconomlca - llteratuN - sculpture 
-L archltacftn _ education - mlltt.ry _ 10d81/ 
- art - angl.....ing - ""'* ~ 
-ir-. commerce _ exploradoll/Mttlement _ phlloaaphy dliealet 
_ commumc.tlona _ lnc:luetry _ polltlcalgouMiomenl ~ b'••PD tMk 

- lrNMition ~ otMr (epecit 

Specific.._ ... ca. 1830-1930's ........ ff Arohitect 

check: Applicable Criteria: _A _B C _D 
and/or 

Applicable Ezception: A _I _c _D _E F G 

Level of Significance: _nation.al _state _local 

Prepare both a ~ paragraph of significance and a qenaral sta~t of history an· 
support. 

The historic survey district for TB is an area of approximately 
840,000 square feet, the remnants of a small crossroads community located 
at the intersection of several old roads at the south edge of Prince 
George's County. The 13 buildings in the survey reflect the society and 
economy of this nineteenth century crossroads community. The period of 
significance ranges from circa 1850 into the 1930's. This tiny village 
reached its peak population in the 1880's during the period of 
construction of the Southern Maryland Railroad; before that time the 
crossroads had served as a stop on the stagecoach line from Washington, 
D.C. 

The principal roads through this section of southern Prince George's 
County had been established before the American Revolution; one road 
connected the port town of Piscataway (established in 1706) with the 
southeast corner of the County and the plantations along the Patuxent 
River; the other connected the early "lower" chapel of St. John's at 
Accokeek (built in 1748) with the County Seat of Upper Marlboro 
(established in 1706). At the intersection of these two roads, a small 
crossroads community began to develop by the early nineteenth century. It 
was known as Taylor's Shop, after Zephaniah Taylor's blacksmith's shop at 
that location; the crossroads was also known as TB.l According to early 
location tradition, the name TB derived from a boundary marker which had T 
on the west side and B on the east; it marked the division between the 
acreage of William Townshend to the west, and the extensive acreage to the 
east of the Brooke family.2 By the middle of the nineteenth century 
another road was cut almost directly south from the crossroads, leading 
into Charles County.3 

The first doc1JTiented building at TB was built circa 1830 by William 
Townshend for his daughter, Mrs. Tomlin; it was a small frame dwelling 
with catslide roof, located northwest of the crossroads. The Tomlins 
operated a small store next to their dwelling; their property was 
purchased in 1862 by J. Eli Huntt, a merchant and farmer who came to this 
area from Charles County. Within a few years, Huntt enlarged the Tomlins' 
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dwelljng to se~ve as his own family residence. (See P.G. #85A-17.) He 
continued to operate a store and post office in the Tomlins• store 
building next to his residence. 

After the Civil War, a larger store building (Building In~entory #8) 
was built at the main intersection by A.W. Marlow, who lived in the frame 
dwelling (Building Inventory #12) a short distance to the south on the 
road to Charles County. Marlow operated the new store until 1876, when he 
was bought out by J. Eli Huntt; at the same time, Huntt bought Marlow's 
residence, and persuaded Dr. Joseph Latimer of Anacostia to move into the 
nouse and serve as the local country doctor. Huntt closed the Tomlin 
store next to his residence, and moved the old building across the 
intersection to a location on the east side of the road to Charles County; 
he renovated it to serve as the village blacksmith's residence (Building 
Inventory #13). He relocated his mercantile operation and post office in 
Marlow's general store, and began a larger operation as a 11 Dealer in Dry 
Goods and Groceries, Patent Medicines, Boots, Shoes, Paints, Oils, Glass, 
Dye Stuffs, Hardware, Fancy Goods, Hats, Caps, etc. 11 4 Within another 
year, Huntt erected a small building immediately south of his general 
store. This new building (Building Inventory #9) served a double purpose: 
the first story housed the casket supply shop for Huntt•s undertaking 
business, and the second story provided a meeting space for the Friendship 
Council No. 6 of the Sons of Jonadab, a temperance society of which Huntt 
was a prominent member. 

By the late 1870 1 s, Huntt owned most of the land at the TB 
Crossroads, three major residences, and the two principal commercial 
establishments.5 He served as postmaster, and operated the post office 
out of his general store, the focal point of the comrrunity; he served also 
as Judge of the Prince George's County Qrphans Court. He prospered both 
as a landowner/farmer and business man, expanding his interests into a 
variety of profitable ventures which, in turn, created more growth and 
development in the village. The population peaked at 150 in the late 
l880 1 s, when the village could boast two schoolhouses (one for white 
children and one for black), two Methodist churches within a short 
distance, and two blacksmith shops, two undertaker's establishments, two 
general stores, and two physician's offices.6 

J. Eli Huntt died in 1897, ;nd was interred in the Huntt family 
burial ground in Charles County. A former clerk, William E. Boswell, 
continued to operate the general store for Huntt•s widow. In 1908 Boswell 
purchased the property across the intersection to the west of Huntt's 
store, and built on it a larger and competitive general store;8 this frame 
building whose two-story porch fronted directly on the road to Charles . 
County, stood until the l960 1 s. In 1912, William Boswell built for his 
family a frame cross-gable dwelling (Building Inventory #10) immediately 
south of his store; the dwelling still stands at the nucleus of the 
village of TB.9 

The completion in the 1870 1 s and 80 1 s of the Baltimore and Potomac 
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Railr.oad, and the Southerr. Maryland and Point Lookout Railroad, made 
Brandywine (two miles to the east at their junction) the commercial center 
of the area; subsequently TB reverted to being a quiet rural crossroads 
village with establishments only sufficient to serve the local farmers and 
travelers along the Washington-Charles County Road. A few more small 
dwellings were built along the Brandywine-Piscataway Road, but in 1950, 
Maryland Route 5 was constructed through the west edge of the village, 
bypassing TB and essentially eliminating it as a commercial center. In 
another decade, Old Crain Highway (east of TB) was widened and dualized, 
so that the village of TB was hemmed in by major highways on both east and 
west. Several nineteenth-century buildings survive, however, as a 
reminder of this once-busy crossroads community, the most prominent being 
the old Marlow-Huntt general store which is now operated as an antique 
shop. 

The buildings of this survey reflect the social, cultural and 
economic history of this tiny post Civil War commercial crqssroads. They 
include an early frame store building, greatly expanded, altered and 
relocated to serve as a dwelling (Building Inventory #13); a 
mid-nineteenth century dwelling (#12) which was the village doctor's 
residence and office; the Marlow-Huntt General Store (#8), a fine example 
of post Civil War commercial architecture, and since 1867 the focal point 
of this village; the Huntt Casket shop and temperance hall (#9) which 
since Huntt's death has served as a tenant dwelling; and the early 
twentieth century dwelling of the village merchant (#10). The boundaries 
define a roughly twenty-acre area which includes all of these elements, 
and may be expanded or adjusted at some future time. 

Notes 

1 Prince George's County Tax Assessment, 1828; Prince George's County 
Levy Court, Road Survey, 1828. 

2 Names, Vol. l :3, September 1953, p. 209. 

3 Martenet Map of Prince George's County, 1861. 

4 G.M. Hopkins Atlas of Prince George's County, 1878, Brandywine 
District, Business Notices. 

5 cf. MHT Inventory Forms, P.G. #85A-14 through 17. 

6 Prince George's Gazeteers, 1871, 1878, 1887. 

7 Prince George's County Will JBP #1:394; obituary, Prince George's 
Enquirer, 29 October 1897. 

8 Prince George's County Deed #49:136. 
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STATE HISTORIC SITES INVENTORY FORM 
Statement of Significance (continued) Section 8 Page 4 --

9 Prince George's County Tax Assessments, 1908-1915; postcard circa 1914 
showing TB crossroads, in possession of Huntt descendants. See MHT 
Inventory form P.G. #85A-31. 



Building Inventory 
Proposed TB Historic District 

A Contributing resource with exceptionally high leve1 ot integrity and 
historic and/or architectural significance. 

B = Contributing re~:urce with high level of integrity and historic and/or 
architectural s~Jnificance. 

C =Contributing resource with low level of integrity whose contribution 
could be enhanced by sympathetic rehabilitation or restoration, or by 
further research. 

E =A resource which does not contribute to the significance of the whole. 

l. (B) Early house, 13809 Brandywine Road (south side), ca. 1900, 
TM 145, parcel 178. 

2. (E) 

Two-and-one-half story frame side-gabled house, covered with 
white German siding, with central cross· gable sided with fish­
scale shingles, enclosing lunette window; 3 bays by l bay with 
rear crossgable wing; enclosed one story porch across north 
(main) facade. 

This house, built for members of the Early family of Brandywine, 
is a good example of turn-of-the-century vernacular dwelling, and 
contributes to the character of the TB co1t111unity. 

Garage apartment, 13809A Brandywine Road, south side, ca. 
1950's, TM 145 p. 178. 

One-and-one-half story side gabled concrete block garage with 
apartment above; first story painted light blue; 2 gable dormers 
in north plane of roof. 

3. (E) 1930's cottage, 13805 Brandywine Road, south side, TM 145 
p. 177. 

One-and-one-half story side-gabled cottage of modified gable­
front-and-wing plan; white aluminum siding, black shutters. 

4. (E) 1930's cottage, 13801 Brandywine Road, south side, TM 14!:> 
p. 176. (same plan as 13805). 

One-and-one-half story side-gabled cottage of modified gable­
front-and-wing plan; beige aluminum siding, no shutters. 



5. (E) 

6. ( E) 

7. ( E) 

8. (A) 

9. ( B) 

- 2 -

19JO's house, 13710 Brandywine Road, north side, Tax map 144, 
parcel 99. 

One-story side-gabled frame house with white German siding and 
blue batten shutters. Entrance in central bay of 5-bay south 
(main) facade, with entry porch. Two-bay lower gable roof wing 
to east. 

Dyson's Grocery, 13708 Brandywine Road, north side, ca. 1950, 
TM 144 p. 98. 

Long one-story side-gabled corrmercial building (general merchan­
dise), shallow gambrel roof; brick veneer on south front. 

Three Roads Liquors, 13704 Brandywine Road, north side, 
ca. 1950's, TM 144, p. 49. 

One-and-one-half story side-gabled corrmercial building, covered 
with beige stucco; two gable dormers in south plane of roof. 

Antique Shop (P.G. #85A-14), 13700 Old Brandywine Road, east side 
(oriented diagonally, facing northwest toward crossroads), 1867, 
TM 144, p. 181 • 

Two-story front-gabled frame store building, covered with white 
German siding. Entrance through double doors in central bay of 
three-bay main (northwest) gable end, under shedroof facade wide 
porch. Six-pane round-arched window above door in gable end. 
Corrugated tin roof. Two asy111T1etrical one-story additions in 
rear. 

This store has been the focal point of the TB corrmunity since 
1867; it is an excellent, and fairly rare, example of rural 
Victorian corrmercial architecture. 

Huntt Casket Shop (P.G. #85A-15), 13702 Old Brandywine Road, east 
side, ca. 1878, TM 145, parcel 181. 

Two-story front-gabled frame building, one bay by two bays; 
entrance centered in west gable end sheltered by small canopy. 
White German siding, and tin roof. 

This small and simple building is an unpretentious contributor to 
the TB streetscape, but is important for the purposes it has 
served: casket shop and temperance group meeting place, built by 
the corrmunity's most prominent citizen. 



10. (B) 

11. (E) 

12. (B) 

13. (C) 

- 3 -

Boswell House (P.G. #85A-31 ), 13705 Old Brandywine Road, west 
side, ca. 1912, TM 145, parcel l~Y. 

Two-and-one-half story cross-gable frame house, of gable-front­
and-wing plan; beige German siding; gable ends sided with brown 
fishscale shingles enclosing lunette windows. Rear two-story 
kitchen wing. 

This house is a good example of vernacular domestic architecture, 
and contributes to the character of the rural crossroads com­
munity. It was in the early twentieth century part of a resi­
dential/colllllercial complex. 

Tenant cottage, 13800 block Old Brandywine Road, west side, set 
back from road on unpaved drive, west side, ca. 1950, TM 144, p. 
159. 

One-and-one-half story side-gabled cotta.ge, three bays by one 
bay, entrance in central (off-center) bay of east facade; white 
horizontal board siding, roof covered with brown asphalt 
shingle. 

Marlow-MacPherson House (P.G. #85A-16}, 13709 Old Brandywine 
Road, west side, ca. l85U, TM 144, parcel 167. 

Two-story side-gabled frame house with rear kitchen ell. Main 
block is four bays by one, siding is white aluminum, with dark 
green louvered shutters. Originally separate doctor's office now 
incorporated into house by south hyphen. Nineteenth century out­
buildings in a line west of the house. 

The Marlow House is an important element in the TB streetscape; 
probably the oldest surviving building in TB, it today incorpor­
ates the post-Civil War doctor's office which was built for the 
colllllunity's first physician. 

Luckett House, 13708 Old Brandywine Road, east side, ca. 185U, TM 
145' p. 195. 

Much renovated folk Victorian dwelling, two-story frame cross­
gable house of gable-front-and-wing plan; white aluminum siding 
and modern blue shutters; new molded concrete block foundation. 
Pedimented (modern) dormer in west plane of (wing) roof over 
entrance. 

Part of this house was originally built as a store, then moved 
after 1867 from just north of TB to its present location, and 
renovated to serve as a home for the village blacksmith. 
Although it has been significantly altered, it still contributes 
to the character of the TB colllllunity. 
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9. Major Bibliographical References Survey No. PG#85A-33 

Cf. Notes, Item #8 

1 O. Geographical Data 
Acreegeofnomlnatedpropertyra 840,000 sq11are feet 
Quadrangle name ~raR8¥id Re aRd Piscataway Quadrangle scale 1 : 24. 000 

UTM References do NOT complete UTM references 
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List •II st•tes •nd counties for properties overl•pping st.t• or county bounct.ries 

state code county code 

state code county code 

11. Form Prepared By 

name1t1t1e Susan G. Pearl, Research/Architectural Historian 

org•nlzatlon P.G. Historic Preservation Corrmission date 1986/87 

street a. number #4010 C.A.B., M-NCPPC telephone 952-3521 

city or town Upper Marlboro state MD 20772 

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created by 
an Act of the Maryland Legislature to be found in the Annotated 
Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA, 1974 supplement. 

The survey and inventory are being prepared for information and 
record purposes only and do not constitute any infringement of 
individual property rights. 

return to: Maryland Historical Trust 
Shaw House 
21 State Circle 
Annapolis, Maryland 21401 
(301) 269-2438 
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LOCATION 

FACADE 

T.B. M.d... 

R,.(. S- "- £.+. 3ol 11 a. Nd. 

~tJAlG '5£ 

PHOTO TAKEN 
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NAME 

LOCATION 

FACADE 

T.B. H.cl 

PHOTO TAKEN 

R.i S"" 11- U ~I 

hc<>ti AlG 'S £ 

• 

P.G. #85A-14 and 15 

Huntt Store and Casket Shop 
Prince George's County, MD. 
Susan G. Pearl 
January 1985 
North elevation 
Neg: Md. Hist. Trust, Annapolis, MD. 





NAIV1 t. OL..b TU. &U. SlZ>U:.'4-P· O · s:s-''14"'1~ 

LOCATIOh }!~ S-+ RJ.. 38'/ ( , B. #J:L 13700 Old Brandywine Road 

UCADE W 
PHOTO TAKEN g/i. 7 /7'/ Pl '()wVtP-

• 

P.G. #85A-14 

Marlow/Huntt Store 
Prince George's County , MD 13 7 00 Old Br and y wine Road 
Susan G. Pearl 
January 1985 
South elevation 
Neg: Md. Hist. Trust, Annapol is, MD 
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P.G.#85A-14 

Marl ow/Huntt Store 
Prince George's County, MD 13700 Old Brandywine Road 

Susan G. Pearl 
January 1985 
North elevation 
Neg: Md. Hist. Trust, Annapolis, MD 
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P.G.#85A-1 5 

Huntt Casket Shop 
Prince George's County, MD 13702 Old Brandywine Road 
Susan G. Pearl 
January 1985 
South elevation 
Neg: Md. Hist . Trust, Annapolis, MD 

• 

Hu~tt Casket Sho 
Pr1nce George's t 13702 Old Brandywine Road 
Susan G. PearJ aunty, MD 
January 19BS 
North elevation 
Neg : Md. Hist T 

. rust, Annapolis, MD 

P.G.#BSA-15 
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P.G. #85A-15 

• 

::it: 
co 
U1 
):> 
I _, 

U1 

Huntt Casket Shop 
Prince George's County, MD 13 7 0 2 Old Brandywin e Road 
Susan G. Pearl 
January 1985 
Northwest 3/4 elevation 
Neg: Md. Hist. Trust, Annapolis, MD 
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P. G. ,#85A-16 
Marlow-MacPherson House 
Pri nee George's County, MD. 13 7 03 Old Brandywine Road 

Susan G. Pearl 
January ' 1985 
East elevation 
Neg: Md. Hist. Trust, Annapolis, MD. 

Marlow-MacPh p G #85 Prince Geor e;son House . . A-16 
Susan G. Pe2~1 s County, MD. 13703 Old Brandywine Road 

January 1985 
South elevat· 
Neg: Md . lOn 

. H1 st. Trust, A nnapo 1i s, MO. 





P.G. #SSA-16 
Marlow-MacPherson House 
Pri nee George's County, MD. 13 70 3 Old Br andywine Road 

Susan G. Pearl 
January 1985 
North elevation 
Neg: Md. Hist. Trust Annapolis, MD. 
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P.G. #85A-17 

J. Eli Huntt Residence 
Prince George's County, MD. 750 0 Accokeek Road (MD 373) 

Susan G. Pearl 
January 1985 
South elevation 
Neg: Md . Hist. Trust, Annapolis, MD . 

• 

P.G. #85A-17 

J. Eli Huntt Residence 7500 Accokeek Road (MD 3 7 3) 
Prince George's County, MD . 
Susan G. Pearl 
~lanuary 1985 
South elevation 
Neg: Md. Hist. Trust, Annapolis, MD. 
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P.G . #85A-17 

J. Eli Huntt Residence c o 3 7 3 ) 
MD. 7 500 Accokeek Road M Prince George's County, 

Susan G. Pearl 
January 1985 
West elevation 
Neg : Md. Hist. Trust, Annapolis, MD . 

• 

P.G. #85A-17 

J. Eli Huntt Residence 
Pri nee George's County, MD. 7 500 Accokeek Ro a d (MD 3 7 3 > Susan G. Pearl 
January 1985 
Kitchen, southeast 3/ 4 elevation 
Neg: Md. Hist. Trust, Annapolis, MD. 
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P.G. #85A-17 

J · Eli Huntt Residence 1 soo Accokee k Road (MD 3 7 3 > 
Pri nee George's County, t10. 
Susan G. Pearl 
January 1985 
East elevation 
Neg: Md . Hist. Trust, Annapolis, MD . 
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PG#85A-31 

William Boswell House 13705 Old Brandywine Road 
Prince George's County , MD 
Sus.;tn GA Pearl 
April l::l'86 
East elevation 
Neg : MD Hist . Trust, Annapolis, MD 

• 

PG#85A-31 

William Boswell House 13705 Old Brandywine Road 
Prince George ' s County, MD 
Susan G. Pearl 
April 1986 
North elevation 
Neg: MD Hist. Trust, Annapolis,MD 
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PG#85A- 31 

William Boswell House 13705 Old Brandywine Road 
Prince George ' s County, MD 
Susan G. Pearl 
Apr il 1986 
South elevation 
Neg: MD. Hist . Trust, Annapolis , MD 

• 

PG#85A-31 

William Boswell House 13705 Old Brandywine Road 
Prince George ' s County , MD 
Susan G. Pearl 
April 1986 . 
Northwest 3/4 elevation 
Neg: MD Hist. Trust, Annapolis , MD 


